From:

Sent: 22 January 2020 14:01

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: Local developmen plan consultation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Planners,
I think your decision making may be based on an error in the

https://www.stroud.gov.uk/environment/planning-and-building-control/planning-strateqgy/stroud-district-local-plan-
review

Painswick is a Tier 3 settlement with limited facilities. Your proposals state that Painswick is Tier 2 alocal service
centre open to further development.

The proposals are based on an inaccuracy and | object to the proposals for this reason and an apparent lack of due
diligence.

Yours faithfulli




